

CONTACT

+62 859 7530 0817

ramasyaputra32@gmail.com

andik11.github.io

Jl. S.Supriadi VI/34, Sukun, Malang City, 65147.

EDUCATION

D3 Manajemen Informatika

Sekolah Tinggi Informatika dan Komputer Indonesia (STIKI) Malang - IPK 3,29 (2022). Junior Web Programmer Certificate of Competence | Ethical Hacking Fundamentals Certificate | TOEFL Score 450

Teknik Komputer dan Jaringan

SMK Negeri 2 Malang (2018). Computer Networking Certificate of Competence

SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- System Analyst
- Profect Management
- HTML, PHP, CSS, CodeIgniter
- Leadership
- Critical Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Creative

LANGUAGES

Indonesia English



RAMADHAN **ANDIK** SAPUTRA

INFORMATICS MANAGEMENT

PROFILE

I am a Diploma graduate from STIKI Malang with a strong interest in web and mobile application development. Experienced in utilizing technologies such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and React through academic projects and internships. Committed to continuous learning and making a positive contribution as part of a software development team

EXPERIENCE

INTERNSHIP

June 2020 - February 2021

Project Management "Employee Performance Application Development STIKI Malang" at KTI STIKI Malang

January 2018 - June 2018

Instalation and Maintenance Software at SHC (Software Hardware Computer) Soekarno Hatta, Malang

June 2017 - December 2017

Teknician and Maintenance Hardware at CV. Pilaar, Soekarno Hatta, Malang

ORGANIZATION

KOMPENI (Art-loving Student Community)

February 2021 - February 2022 Chairman of Membership Division

February 2020 - February 2021 Head of Music Arts

COMMITTEE

December 2020 As a Public Relations Photofraphy Exhibition "The New Self"

December 2019 As a Field Coordinator Arts and Culture Events "ARJUNA"

September 2019 As a Publication, Decoration, and Documentation Music Events and Exhibitions "Navillera"